City of Geneva, [llinois _eroeerry aporess:

Local Historic District & [andmarks 317 South Third Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-461-003

HISTORIC NAME: Judge Isaac Wilson Barn

COMMON NAME: Burton House, A. L. Allen & Sons Realty, Fiora's,

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: circa 1878

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1926, circa 1985

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: [talianate

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE:

[ ] significant
E Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Entry |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Covered Porch HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood, Not Historic/Original [=] central Geneva NRHD

L - |:| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad Not Historic/Original

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, 2/2; Ba
9 9 y |:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM:
Dormer Roof NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes |:| Non-Contributing
CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 1 20.98 Add'n Staircase;
3.19.02 Windows and Doors;
3.17.09 Add'n; 4.20.10 Fence;

A_ AN A= ™ _at




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

317 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The core of this building, originally a barn, was once part of the
residence of Judge Isaac Wilson, who lived at 215 Fulton Street/328
S. Second Street. The barn was likely constructed around the same
time as the house, which was completed in 1878. In 1926, the barn
was moved by James Smith Sheafe (1876-1970) and his wife, Helen
Sinclair Sheafe (b. 1883), and converted into their family home. The
Sheafes had previously lived at 215 Fulton Street/328 S. Second
Street from 1926 to 1927.

Sheafe, an engineer who founded Sheafe Engineering in Chicago in
1917, specialized in railroad components, including a patent for
locomotive air brakes, air hose connectors, fittings, and an oil burner.
The Sheafe children were Jean (b. 1904), Florence (b. 1906), James
Jr. (b. 1909), and Helen (b. 1917). Before relocating to their new
home, the Sheafe family had lived at the northwest corner of Fulton
and Fourth Streets from 1925 to 1926. In 1927, Sheafe erected a tall
fence around the property, partially removed in 1938 due to visibility

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Reminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The core of this building, originally a barn, was once part of the residence of Judge Isaac Wilson, who lived at 215 Fulton Street/328 S. Second Street. The barn was likely constructed around the same time as the house, which was completed in 1878. In 1926, the barn was moved by James Smith Sheafe (1876-1970) and his wife, Helen Sinclair Sheafe (b. 1883), and converted into their family home. The Sheafes had previously lived at 215 Fulton Street/328 S. Second Street from 1926 to 1927.

Sheafe, an engineer who founded Sheafe Engineering in Chicago in 1917, specialized in railroad components, including a patent for locomotive air brakes, air hose connectors, fittings, and an oil burner. The Sheafe children were Jean (b. 1904), Florence (b. 1906), James Jr. (b. 1909), and Helen (b. 1917). Before relocating to their new home, the Sheafe family had lived at the northwest corner of Fulton and Fourth Streets from 1925 to 1926. In 1927, Sheafe erected a tall fence around the property, partially removed in 1938 due to visibility issues at the intersection.

In 1937 Irvin and Harriet Harris moved into the property after renting it in 1936, when the Sheafe family relocated permanently to Casa Grande, Arizona. The Harris family sold the property to Joseph and Jean Burton in 1947, and they lived there until 1970. Following their departure, the property became the home of A. L. Allen & Son's real estate office made "bulky and inappropriate additions" to the north and second floors.

The A. L. Allen & Sons Land Company became a Century21 franchise in the 1980s. The company continued to operate in an upstairs suite until 2007, when they moved to Batavia, Illinois. In 2002, the first floor was converted into retail space and sold to investors. Mike and Ann Anastasio purchased the property in 200. Fiora's restaurant opened in 2008 after a local preservation battle to save the former barn-turned-restaurant from being replaced by a large office building. The popular restaurant closed in 2022, and the property re-opened in 2023 as The James restaurant.
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